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17 May 2024 

THE PRESIDING OFFICER AND MEMBERS 
Sangguniang Panlungsod 
This City 

Dear Presiding Officer and Members of the Sanggunian: 

Greetings of solidarity and peace! 

We are respectfully forwarding to your level the attached letter of Mr. Mariano B. 
Malupeng, District Engineer of Cagayan 3rd  District Engineering Office, Department of 
Public Works and Highways requesting for the temporary half closure of the service 
road on the construction of Flood Mitigation Structures and Drainage System at the 
following roads: 

1. Taft Street to Arellano Street intersection; and 
2. Taft Street to Aguinaldo Street intersection. 

For your information and appropriate action. Thank you and best regards. 

In the name of public service, 

ead-- " LANG 
SK President/ Ex-Officio City Councilor 
Officer in Charge 
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May 14, 2024 

Hon. MAILA ROSARIO S. TING-QUE 
City Mayor 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 
Carig Sur, Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 

ATTENTION: ARTHUR T. BLAQUERA 
Head, PSSO/TCTMG 

Ma'am: 

This refers to the ongoing construction of drainage project implemented by this Office for 

FY2024 entitled,  Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and 
Drainage Systems — Construction of Drainage System Along Bagay, Phase V 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan. 

Please be informed that the progress of the construction of the said project is now on Taft St. 
- Arellano St. intersection to Taft St. — Luna St. intersection. 

Anent to this, this Office would like to request for a partial road closure (half lane) at Taft St. 
— Arellano St. intersection and at Taft St. — Aguinaldo St. intersection to give way in the 
construction of drainage before advancing the construction at Taft St. — Luna St. intersection 
onwards. 

In view hereof, this Office hopes your understanding to the inconveniences that may arise 
during the construction of the project. The Project Engineer, Engr. Joefrey P. Mappala can be 

reached through his CP#: 09654958570 for initial dialogue prior to implementation. 

Attach is the project location map for your ready reference 

Very truly yours, 

MARIA4 MALUPENG 
District Engineer 

R02.13.1 JPM/RTA/MBM 

(V:.• 

Website: www.dpwh.gov.ph  

Tel. No(s).: (078) 844-1910 
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BAGONG MAMAS 

LOCATION MAP 

Legend: 

- Drainage Project 

- Intersection proposed for Partial Closure (Half Lane) 
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